Bakersfield College Assessment Committee Minutes April 19, 2024, Zoom

Members:

Position	Name	Attendance	Position	Name	Attendance
Co-Chair	Mindy Wilmot	Present	Kinesiology/Health/Ath.	Alexis Pitcher	Present
Co-Chair	Rebecka Zepeda	Absent	Industrial Technology		
Adjunct	Tyler Richmond	Present	Library/Academic Tech.	Faith Bradham	Present
Agriculture	Greg Cluff	Absent	Mathematics	Ricardo Garza	Present
Allied Health			Nursing	Debra Kennedy	Absent
Applied Science	Justin Flint	Absent	Performing Arts	Cody Ganger	Present
Art	Darrin Ekern	Absent	Philosophy		
Behavioral Sciences	Lucas Choate	Present	Physical Sciences	Anna Plett	Present
Biological Sciences	Cassandra Green	Present	Public Safety	Jana Richardson	Absent
BMIT	Juan Manzano	Absent	Social Sciences	Jennifer Grohol	Present
Communication	Wesley Hernandez	Present	Classified	Edie Nelson	Present
Counseling	Jeffery Stambook	Present	Student Government	J. Guzman/M. Wyatt	Absent
Education	Teresa McAllister	Present	Member-at-Large	Jordan Rude	Present
Engineering Systems	Maryam Farahani	Absent	Member-at-Large	David Rohac	Absent
English	Daniel Gomes	Present	Member-at-Large	David Neville	Absent
EMLS			Member-at-Large	Gabriel Searcy	Present
FACE	Marah Meek	Present	Institutional Effectiveness	Sooyeon Kim	Absent
Foreign Language/ASL	Qiu Jimenez	Present	Administrator	Steve Waller	Absent

- I. Call to order-Quorum met-10:50
- II. Good, welfare and concerns- Mindy mentioned Becka was chosen for the McCall Faculty of the year award. Please send her your congratulations.
- III. Review & approval of the minutes (5 minutes) 4/5/2024

M/S/C: Teresa McAllister/Edie Nelson -motioned to review and approve-motion carried.

IV. Reports (10 minutes)

- A. Faculty Co-chair- It was suggested by Curriculum to meet every other week. It was decided to send out assignments every week instead.
- B. Administrative Co-chair-Becka met with eLumen last week, short meeting-Insight function works with Canvas where SLO's can be automatically loaded. It would be an easier way for faculty to enter assignments. Please let Mindy know if you are interested so she can have a cohort in summer to try it. Please remember to rejoin the committee again for next term.
- C. AIQ Designee-Ricardo Garza- DataLoad is fixed in eLumen, and they are happy it is working again. Updated most of the Program reviews. ISER is delayed for a little time.
- V. Agenda Item 1-SLO Spotlight

 Daniel Gomes- Intro to Shakespeare

 Spring SLO Schedule-shared list.

- VI. Agenda Item 2- Assessment Plan updates-More plans have come in and the spreadsheets will be updated soon.
- VII. Agenda Item 3-ILO 1 Artifact Update and Discussion-Becka will have more information at the next meeting.
- VIII. Agenda Item 4-Drop-in eLumen help-Please sign up for a shift or two.
- IX. Agenda Item 5-New GE outcomes-Fall 2024 project-new outcomes for ethnic studies.
- X. Agenda Item 6-Team Assignments-NONE. Becka and Mindy will be reviewing them for the rest of this term.
- XI. Meeting Adjournment-11:00

Thank you all for joining me for a quick meeting today. And if you stayed on with Chancellor Bloomberg, that is quite alright.

Here are some of things that need your attention:

- Congratulations to our very own Becka Zepeda for being voted McCall faculty of the Year!!
- We discussed aligning our meetings to every other week instead of the first and first Friday. This could potentially interfere with other meetings. It was suggested that we keep meetings as is, but send out Assessment assignments more frequently. If you have thoughts please send to Becka and Mindy.
- There is a way for eLumen (Insight) to work with Canvas (Master Gradebook) in order for assessments to be completed quickly and efficiently. If you are interested in participating in a summer cohort so we can be trained sooner rather than later, please email Becka and Mindy.
- PLEASE sign up for Drop-In eLumen hours.
- We will have to update our <u>current GE outcomes</u> and develop new outcomes for Ethnic Studies by some time in November. We have to quickly form a team with curriculum in Fall, so if anyone wants to volunteer now, we can reach out at the start of the semester.
- ALSO, don't forget to re signup for assessment committee if you are staying on. Forms are due by April 23rd. https://bakersfieldcollegeedu.formstack.com/forms/committee_nomination_form

Also, due to urgent timeliness of assessment approvals at this stage of the semester, Becka and Mindy will be doing the approving.

We look forward to seeing you for our last meeting of the semester on May 3.

Mindy Wilmot, MLIS

Dean of Instruction
Family and Consumer Education Department, Renegade Room, Child Development Center
Education Department, Tutoring
Education Pathway
Assessment Committee Co-Chair



1801 Panorama Dr. FA 43-A Bakersfield, CA. 93305 661.395.4361